Curriculum Vitae

Mr. NILESH A.MAKWANA.

Home no. 60, Shivdhara Residency Near ongc Point Road Andada /Ankleswar -393001, Dist-Bharuch Gujrat

I.T.I -FITTER + DIPLOMA MECHANICAL

Contact no: 9712096209

Email: nilesh.a.makwana123@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

A Challenging career in mechanical field with an enterprise offering growth prospects, where my skills could be utilized effectively and correctly with a commitment to company excellence.

EXPERIENCE & CURRENT JOB

♦ APPRENTICE TRAINING

Maintenance.

- One year training at DSCL (Shri Ram Alkali & Chemicals), Jhagadiya in power plant
- During date Sep-2011 to Aug-2012.

Experience of During apprentice

unit of D.C.M shriram consolidated limited in captive power plant.
I Have been take training power plant maintenance technician of shoot blower call mill, call feeder,Id fan,FD fan, PA fan, seal air fans,couplings, coal crusher, coal handling plant, cooling tower,air compressor, gear box, all types of valves & pumps, like screw pump, gear oil pump, etc The plant capacity is 55 mw captive thermal power plant based on pulverized fuel fired boiler of 240 tph With 55mw BHEL turbine And 24mw diesel generator with 18 tph waste heat recovery Boiler.
I have also Experience a Coal Mill & Coal Handling Plant Operaing &

♦ <u>Isgec Hitachi Zosen Ltd. In Dahej. Make for this Products</u>

- Pressure Vassells.
- Radiators.
- Heat Exchanger.
- Boiler. Etc..

Experience

- ISGEC HITACHI ZOSEN LTD.DAHEJ (Bharuch .Guj)
- During date 3 Sep-2012 to Till Date.10/04/2018
- Designation :- Jr.Tech
- Job responcibilities
- Maintenance, Preventive Maintenance, Breakdown Maintenance
 & Project Work.
- Maintenance of Air Compressor (Atlas Copco).
- Handling of Plate Bending M/c (Make:-Luther Bandrolle M/c,Himalaya Bandrolle M/c,).
- Vertical Turning M/c (China vtl,Russian Vtl).
- Radial Drile M/c, Milling M/c.
- E.O.T Cranes for 3 T,25 T,40T,100T,200T, (Make: Alpha & Mukund).
- Pump Alignment & Seal Fitting Work.
- Hndling & Maintenance Hydraulic Jack (25 T,50 T).
- Saw Boom M/c Speed Gear Box maintenance (Make:-Cu-Built, Panasonic).

Experience

- TATA CHEMICAL LIMITED, MITHAPUR (Guj)
- Department :- Center Maintenance Services (CMS)Designation :- Assosiate Officer
- From 12 April-2018 to 04 Julay 2023
- Job responsibilities
- Centrifugal and Reciprocating Pumps Maintenance.
- Overhauling of All Types of Valves.
- Maintenance of All Types of Fan Alignment and Mech. Seal fitting.
- Maintenance of Conveyors.

Experience

- (DET) One year training at SRF LIMITED (Dahej)During date 04-Aug-2023 to 03-Aug-2024
- Experience of During apprentice Work
- I Have a apprentice in SRF LIMITED DAHEJ (Bharuch .Guj) A unit of Multi purpose plant2(MPP2).
- Maintenance work & project work Both..

EDUCATION

Examination	Board / University	Year of Passing	% Marks
S.S.C	G.S.E.B	MARCH-2009	61.08%
I.T.I-FITTER	N.C.V.T	July-2011	67.57%
FITTER APPRENTICESHIP	N.C.V.T	NOV-2012	71.00%
DIPLOMA	G.T.U	May - 2023	CGPA 7.26

PERSONAL DETAILS

[1] Full Name : NILESH A.MAKWANA

[2] Address : Home no. 60, Shivdhara Residency Near ongc Point Road

Andada / Ankleswar - 393001,

Dist-Bharuch Gujrat

[3] Contact No : 9712096209

[4] Email ID : <u>nilesh.a.makwana123@gmail.com</u>

[5] Date of Birth : 08 May-1993

[6] Sex : Male

[7] Marital Status : Unmarried. [8] Nationality : Indian.

Declaration:

To my knowledge, I am providing the information in my curriculum vitae is full of authentic details furnished by me, under any case of in discrepancy with the provided details do affect the authentication of document I will be responsible for the mistake.

Date:

Place: DHRANGADHRA. (NILESH A. MAKWANA)